

South Central Kansas Health Care Coalition Meeting American Red Cross 707 N. Main St. Wichita Ks. July 19, 2023

Meeting Minutes

- 1. **Welcome** Jaime McHugh opened the meeting and welcomed everyone in attendance as well as those in attendance virtually.
- 2. **Minutes Review** The minutes were approved from the May 17th, 2023 meeting. A motion to approve was made by Chris Palmberg and seconded by Autumn Lawson. **Motion carried.**
- 3. **Agenda Approval** The agenda was presented by Karla Ball. A motion to approve was made by Skip Cowan and seconded. **Motion carried.**

4. Four Core Reports –

- 1. **Public Health** Skip: turn in workplans; new budget period.
- 2. **Hospitals-** Budget and work plans are being finalized.
- Medicine lodge HERT class in April; TTXs in JUNE Go191 class (flood & airplane crash);
- Long-term care: weekly generator test shorted out lots of equipment evacuated within 4 minutes in 25 minutes had everyone at the alternate care site.
- 3. **EMS-** Nothing right now; region 3 meeting tomorrow
- 4. **Clinical Advisor-** No report at this time.
- 5. Emergency Management
 - Storm damage to hospitals
 - If facility damaged in recent storms, may count towards county's public assistance trigger.
 - To qualify, a facility must be community-owned or private non-profit.
 - Can cover uninsured loss, deductible amounts, underinsured loss.
 - Report these amounts to your local EM; if both county and state meet threshold, may qualify for 75% FEMA reimbursement.

- If you or EM have questions contact Devan Tucking at KDEM (devan.tucking@ks.gov)
- Training in Wichita
 - Heartland preparedness center AW-383 Cybersecurity Risk Awareness for officials and senior management august 9th
 - PIO Basics(L105) @ HPC October 10th
- New DHS/CISA Rep for Southern KS
 - Two CISA reps: Chuck Clanahan(?) has I-70 and north
 - South of I-70 is Tim Morgan
 - DHS/CISA Active Shooter Webinar (August 24) Already full.
- Sedgwick County CERT Team
 - No sign-ups for field hospital team.

5. Fall 2023 NDMS Functional Exercise Opportunity

- 1. Zach Bradley of the VA.
 - o Zach Bradley Federal Patient Movement Program Manager
 - NDMS Functional Exercise Opportunity
 - Training year 1 discussion based exercise
 - Training year 2 functional exercise
 - Training year 3 full-scale exercise
 - Exercise will not move patients; interfacility transfers; move them notionally; how many patients can be moved and how quickly; patients will be sent to appropriate facility. Tracking patients.
 - Dates for exercise Oct 27 week; will take place at Eisenhower Airport.

6. State Partner Reports -

- 1. **KDHE** –Nothing to Report
- 2. **KDEM** Trying to combine weather events from the weekend rural electric cooperatives threshold amounts state threshold is 5 million.
- 3. Combining the events will help meet the threshold.
- 4. **KHA** Nothing to report.

7. SCKS HCC/RCC Updates –

- BP5 Work plan and Budget approval (First Skip Cowen, second Chris Palmberg, motion carried)
- 2. Approval of travel expenses for:
- R7DHRE meeting
- SNS meeting summit RRC Expenses
- HCCP Statewide Summit RRC expenses
- HERT training for approved facilities
 - (First Skip Cowen, second Tony Lamb, motion carried)
- 3. Approval for the \$8000 cache manager contract
- First Chris Palmberg, second Cody Charvat, motion carried)
- 4. Approval of the expenses for the RRC and the Executive Committee Chair for

travel expenses to the National Healthcare Coalition Conference in Vegas in November.

• (First Tony Lamb, second Cody Charvat, motion carried)

8. County Round Table Report

- 1. Barber: full-scale exercise set up with EMS
- 2. Barton: none.
- 3. Butler: LEPC meeting tomorrow; hazmat response exercise
- 4. Comanche: LEPC full-scale exercise planning.
- 5. Cowley: end of BP4; beginning of BP5. Updating EOPs for county. WNH had accidental tornado drill.
- 6. Edwards: not much communication with HD & EM.
- 7. Harper: nothing.
- 8. Harvey: end of BP4; beginning BP5; recovery exercise with EM; EM exercises coming up.
- 9. Kingman: none.
- 10. Kiowa: none.
- 11. Marion: St. Luke Hospital full scale fire drill. Scott Brazil new safety manager. New safety data sheet system (Safety Data Sheets).
- 12. McPherson: none.
- 13. Pawnee: county EM new; trying to plan LEPC meeting.
- 14. Pratt: none.
- 15. Reno: BP4 over; beginning of BP5; LEPC meeting in September.
- 16. Rice: none.
- 17. Sedgwick:
- HD BP4 over; beginning of BP5; community recovery workgroups to create public health EOC; MRC program.
- EM Dam Jam coming up; multi-day concert; 3600 people; Friday & Saturday; Lake Apton Blue-green algae warning; may result in sickness. Full-scale exercise at Eisenhower airport coming up.
- 18. Stafford: none.
- 19. Sumner: BP4 over; beginning of BP5; flu clinic planning.

9. Motion To Adjourn

10. Next Meeting

September 20th, 2023 Kansas Train ID#1098828

11. Adjourn

Meeting was adjourned for lunch